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Nick, Please see informal response from Highways regarding Anthony Spurgeons Doctors field at
High Green.
Main concerns are:
e No established footpath along High Green.
e The location of the proposed site in order to access local services.
e The possibilities of creating a pedestrian link to Astley Cooper Close.
Regards, David

From: Worsfold, Graham

Sent: 03 November 2017 10:47

To: Jacklin, Adrian; David Rogers Subject: RE: High Green, Brooke NR15 1JD

Dear David

Further to the e-mails below I've had a chance to look at drawing 402884-10-01.

Any development of the scale proposed should provide safe access for both vehicles
and pedestrians. There is no footway along High Green in the vicinity of the site and the
presence of third party boundaries close to the road edge appears to prevent the
construction of a new footway to link the site with the existing provision adjacent No 1
Astley Cooper Place. In addition, whilst the layout plan suggests a potential footway link
could be provided through to Astley Cooper Close (Adj Nos 8 & 9), given the red line site
boundary and the existing highway boundary on Astley Cooper Close there appears no
realistic expectation that this could be provided.

If constructed as proposed the development would inevitably give rise to additional
pedestrian movements, all reliant on walking significant distances along an unlit
carriageway in order to access local services, to the detriment of highway safety.

With regards to vehicular access we would expect sightlines of 2.4m x 59m.

In light of the above we have principle concerns as to whether this site can offer safe
pedestrian and vehicular access. If this proposal were presented to us as a formal
application then on the basis of the evidence submitted we would have no option but to
recommend it be refused in the interest of highway safety. We will refrain from
commenting on layout until such time when/if the access concerns can be satisfactorly
addressed.

| am sorry your proposal is unacceptable, but | am sure you will appreciate the need to
safeguard highway safety.

Regards

Graham

The contents of this letter are an informal officer opinion. No detailed consultation or
assessment has taken place and therefore this should not be taken as a formal
response to a planning application. It may not reflect the contents of any formal reply
made by the Highway Authority in response to an official consultation from the Local
Planning Authority on a planning application for a similar proposal; particularly if in the
opinion of the Highway Authority highway safety, efficiency and accessibility standards
cannot be achieved.
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DRAWING NOTE

- This drawing must not be reissued, loaned or copied
without the written consent of Durrants.

- All errors, omissions, discrepancies should be
reported to Durrants immediately.

- All dimensions to be checked before site fabrication
by the contractor, his sub-contractor or supplier.

- Any deviation from the drawing to be reported to Durrants
immediately.

- This drawing is only to be used for the purpose
identified in the boxes below.

DO NOT SCALE FROM DRAWING

CDM 2015 DESIGNER RISK INFORMATION

In addition to the hazards/risks normally associated with
the type of construction work detailed on this drawing
which a competent contractor should be able to control
using normal good practice and procedures.

NOTE THE FOLLOWING UNUSUAL AND
EXTRAORDINARY RISKS TO HEALTH AND SAFETY:-

CONSTRUCTION

MAINTENANCE/CLEANING

DECOMMISSIONING/DEMOLITION

Further information can be found on designer risk
assessment number / document ref:-

It is assumed that all works will be carried out by a
contractor competent under CDM 2015 working to an
approved method statement and that unless otherwise
advised a principle designer has been appointed

SITE AREA

TOTAL SITE AREA 1.38ha 3.42 acres

ACCOMMODATION SCHEDULE

PLOT No | CONFIG | BEDNo | TENURE | HOUSE GIA PARKING
(sqm) No. SPACES | GARAGE GIA.

(inc. within garage) (sqm)

Plot 10 bungalow private sale

Plot 11 bungalow private sale

DRAWING LEGEND

Existing trees / hedges

Soft and hard landscaping
shown indicative

CAR PARKING STANDARDS
1 BED DWELLINGS 1 SPACE
2 & 3 BED DWELLINGS 2 SPACES
4+ BED DWELLINGS 3 SPACES (INC GARAGES)
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From: Jacklin, Adrian

Sent: 23 October 2017 13:39

To: David.Rogers@durrants.com

Cc: Worsfold, Graham

Subject: FW: High Green, Brooke NR15 1JD

Dear David

Thank —you for email below. As you may have noted | was away from the office
last week, so apologies for not returning your message.

The scale of the project that you propose will require an Estate Road access
arrangement.

These scale of projects are dealt with by our Estates team.

| will therefore forward you enquiry on to my colleague Graham Worsfold for his
thoughts.

With regards

Adrian

From: David Rogers

Sent: 13 October 2017 16:50

To: Jacklin, Adrian

Cc: Chris Hobson ; John Roberts ; Trevor Musk
Subject: High Green, Brooke NR15 1JD

Good afternoon Adrian,

| hope you do not mind the direct approach —we have met before with my colleague Hamish
Lampp back in February regarding a residential development in Spooner Row and found your
input to be very helpful.

Durrants acts for the owner of the above site in Brooke, Norwich. We are instructed to look into
the development opportunities this site may have with a view to submitting an outline planning
application to South Norfolk Council in the near future.

Indicative preliminary site layout plan attached. New type 3 access has been formed off High
Green with required visibility splay depicted.

We would be grateful of any informal views of the Highways Authority on the matter of access,
footpaths and overall design. We note that there is no visible footpath within close proximity
along High Green, however we have shown a pedestrian link to the footpath at Astley Cooper
Place. We also note the existing tree position within the proposed visibility splay which we are
proposing to be raised / cut back.

Any direction/advice from you or colleagues would be warmly welcomed at this early stage of
the process to hopefully gain a positive highway design.

| would also be happy to meet you in person to discuss the proposals if preferred. Thank you for
your time.



Kind regards
David

David Rogers, BSc (Hons) ACIAT
Architectural Technologist and Trainee Building Surveyor

Durrants
2b Market Hill
Diss, IP22 4)7

Offices at Beccles, Diss, Halesworth, Harleston, Southwold, Auction Rooms Beccles and Mayfair Office, London.

Information herein is intended for the use of the addressee only, is confidential and may be the subject of legal
professional privilege. Any third party dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this communication without
prior permission of the addresee, is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the
sender immediately by telephone or return e-mail and delete the material from any computer. Durrants cannot
accept liability for any damage which you sustain as a result of any software virus that could be contained within
this e-mail. You should carry out your own virus checks.
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